
 

 

 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 05 January 2023. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 

1. How many patients are on elective care wait lists for Surgery, by surgery type?  

Please see attached document. 

2. How many patients are on elective care wait lists for Diagnostic, by speciality type?  

Please see attached document. 

3. How many patients are on elective care wait lists for Outpatient, by speciality type?  

Please see attached document. 

4. Of those on the wait lists, how many patients have exceeded the 18-week referral to 
treatment wait? 

Please see attached document.  

5. How many patients had surgery cancelled and was not re-booked within 28 days?  

Please see below. 

6. Could you breakdown question 5 by surgery type please?  

Specialty 
No. not booked 
within 28 days  

  

Colorectal Surgery 6 

ENT 15 

General Surgery 3 

Gynaecology 14 

Ophthalmology 8 

Oral Surgery 4 

Orthopaedics 14 

Urology 6 

Total 70 

 

7. How much money did your Trust spend on insourcing or outsourcing, by surgery 
type, from 1st January 2022 to 31st December 2022?  



Type £ 

Breast Surgery        996,000  

Orthopaedics        301,368  

Urology        187,728  

Ophthalmology        151,536  

Audiology          25,965  

Surgery Total    1,662,597 

 
 
 

 

8. What was your Theatre utilisation by month in 2022?  

Specialty 
Sum of 

Allocated Sum of Not Used Sum of Additional sessions Sum of Held 

Breast Surgery 99 9 0 90 

Colorectal Surgery 444 45 4 403 

Emergency 526 0 0 526 

Emergency Obs 530 0 0 530 

ENT 532 115 0 417 

General Surgery 323 72 44 295 

Gynaecology 343 44 0 299 

Obstetrics 290 1 1 290 

Ophthalmology 365 77 3 291 

Oral Surgery 100 24 0 76 

Orthopaedics 912 368 19 563 

Pain Management 149 46 0 103 

PCT Oral 50 18 0 32 

Trauma 646 2 6 650 

Urology 667 63 29 633 

Grand Total 5976 884 106 5198 

9. Who was the Manager responsible for each service wait lists? What is their name 
and job title?  

MKUH does not give out General Managers names 

10. Who was the Manager responsible for the elective recovery plan? What is their name 
and job title? 

Emma Livesley as Chief Operating Officer 
 

You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 



Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


